
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James C Gatto </O=MAIUOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE G.ROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL D/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JGA TTO> 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012 5:20 PM 
Barber, Mary; Solis, Sabrina 
RE: 825257 

Can I get a list of chains that we are okay with selling controls to so that on nights I am watching the SOMS I can just 
release the order(s)? 

James C Gatto 
Manager, Facilities Services 

1-800-331-2632 Ext 54240 
Desk 716 775-4240 
Cell 716 583-2481 
Fax 855 810-6986 
jim.gatto@andanet.com 

--ANBA 
From: Mary Barber 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 12:31 PM 
To: James C Gatto; Sabrina A Solis 
Subject: RE: 825257 

Guess what this is? Yep, a chain.© 

Mary Barber 
DEA Compliance Analyst 

2915 Weston Road 
Weston, FL 33331 
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 4459 
Fax 954-217-4606 
mary.barber@andanet.com 

From: James C Gatto 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 8:25 PM 
To: Mary Barber; Sabrina A Solis 
Subject: 825257 

No CQor DD. 

James C Gatto 
Manager, Facilities Services 

1-800-331-2632 Ext 54240 
Desk 716 775-4240 
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